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Response to Pre-bid queries regarding ‘Geotechnical Investigation works for revised

Date:

Ref:

August 16, 2024

alienment of Mumbai Metro Line 11’ RFP

Request for Proposal (RFP) for ‘Geotechnical Investigation works for revised alignment of
Mumbai Metro Line 11’ RFP published on July 31, 2024

Given below is a compilation of response to the queries received from interested bidders

regarding ‘Geotechnical Investigation works for revised alignment of Mumbai Metro Line 11° RFP.

The responses may be taken into consideration in the bid submission.

SN | Clause No., Pg. no. Query Received MMRCL Response

1 Clause 11 Does EMD exemption is also | Please refer addendum 2
Pg. No.9 applicable to MSE bidders? (Sr. no. 3)

2 | Cl.1.2, page 127, Considering the importance of the | Please refer addendum 2

Personnel Pg.

I\ES’!'flc‘.lgAddress : MNIRC Transit Office Building, ‘A’ Wing, ‘E’ Bl

quality assurance, project, we request you to kindly | (Sr. no. 7)
sub cl. (ii) (a) amend the requirement as follows —
“The tests shall be conducted at the in-
house NABL accredited laboratory of
the Bidder.”
3 BOQ 222325, sr For Schedule A — Detailed BOQ, Sr. | Please  consider Unit of
no. 3(b) No 3.2 measurement as Cum in excel
Unit of measurement (UOM) is given | sheet.
as Cum, whereas in the excel sheet
BOQ, for the same item, UOM is given
as Nos. Please clarify.
4 | BOQ_222325, Sr Please provide dimensions / size of the | Will be provided at the time of
No. 3 trial pit to be excavated. execution
5 Clause 10A The Contractor has to establish the Lab | Please refer addendum 2
Schedule ‘F” on site? (Sr. no. 8)
Pg.No.146
6 |Sr.No.7&38 Does “the tests to be performed at the | Please refer addendum 2
Schedule —A testing laboratory anywhere in Greater | (Sr. no. 10, 11)
Detailed BOQ Mumbai” is mandatory or we can do
Pg. no. 151, 152 the testing
at our in-house NABL accredited
Laboratory
situated in Jaipur, Rajasthan.
7 | Clause No 16 Key | Specify the qualification required for | Please refer addendum 2

the

ock, North Side of City Park,

(Sr. no. 9)
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SN | Clause No., Pg. no. Query Received MMRCL Response
key personnel as B.Tech/M.tech/Msc.
etc.
8 Clause B Please note that, the financial | Tender Conditions Prevail
Financial statements for the last FY 2023-24 are
Capabilities/Criteria | not audited and will be audited till Sep
Pg. No. 7 2024 as per the due date of Income Tax
filing.
In the meanwhile, we will provide
Provisional Balance Sheet and P/L
Accounts along with undertaking to
provide the audited financial
statements for the FY 2023-24 in the
month of Oct 2024.
Also, the Net worth certificate will be
submitted as per the Provisional
Balance Sheet and P/L Accounts for
FY 2023-24.
OR
Can we submit audited financial
statements and Net worth certificate
for last 3 years ending 31st March
2023.
9 | Clause2.2.2 Termination criteria for weathered | Please refer addendum 2
Scope of rock in station area? (Sr. no. 6)
Assignment
Pg. No. 39
10 | Clause2.2.2 Two set of samples should be taken Tender Conditions Prevail
Pg. No.40 clarification needed.
11 | Clause 2.2.2 Ground water monitoring & sampling | Tender Conditions Prevail
Pg. no. 40 by which process?
clarification needed
12 | Clause 2.8, a) The land needed temporarily for | a) Tender Conditions Prevail
Pg. no. 41 site setup for material testing shall | b) Yes or as directed by
be developed by the Contractor at Employer
his own cost. (Clause 2.8; Pg No.
41).
b) Is material testing also in the scope
of work?
13 | Schedule A Vane Shear Test: Should this test be | Vane Shear Test will be
Detailed BOQ conducted in the same borehole, or is it | conducted in same borehole.
Pg. no. 152; Sr.no necessary to drill a new one?
12
14 | Schedule A Could you provide the estimated Safe | Tender Conditions Prevail
Detailed BOQ Bearing Capacity (SBC) required for
Pg. no. 152; Sr.no conducting the Plate Load Test.
11
15 | Schedule A specify the depth of the foundation | Tender Conditions Prevail
Detailed BOQ level?
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‘SN | Clause No., Pg. no. Query Received MMRCL Response
Pg. no. 152; Sr.no
11
16 | Clause 2.2.2 As per the Tender Document (Page No: | Please refer addendum 2
Pg. no. 39 39), please clarify the termination | (Sr. no. 6)
depth of Bore Hole.
17 | Clause 2.1.2 The contracting services include | Please refer addendum 2
Pg. No. 39 Construction of Office spaces | (Sr. no. 4)
tentatively comprising of G+l
structure, but for the same necessary
details not mentioned in tender
document
18 | Clause 1 We request you to kindly extend the | Please refer addendum 2
Pg. No. 3 last date of submission for further 5-7 | (Sr. no. 1)
days.
19 | Clause 2.2.1 Requested to kindly share the Kmz file | Kmz file for Borehole locations
Pg. no. 39 of the borehole locations will be shared at time of
execution. Line for Kmz file of
alignment is mentioned.
-sd-
Director (Planning & Real Estate/NFBR)
Mumbai Metro Rail Corporation Limited
DISCLAIMER:

All information provided as a part of this document to the prospective Bidding Entities by Mumbai
Metro Rail Corporation Limited (MMRCL) is subject to the terms and conditions as laid down in the
RFP and shall be laid down in the agreement of contract to be executed between Mumbai Metro Rail
Corporation and the Applicant.

The objective of this document is to provide information to the interested entities and to facilitate their
application for the same. This document does not claim to contain all the information as may be required
at the time of execution of the work. Each applicant is advised to conduct its own survey for
commissioning the work and check the accuracy, reliability, and completeness of the information in
this RFP document and obtain independent advice from appropriate sources as deemed necessary.
MMRCL makes no representation or gives any warranty and shall incur no liability under any law,
statute, rules or regulations as to the accuracy, reliability or completeness of this document. MMRCL
may, at their absolute discretion, and without being under any obligation to do so, update, amend or
supplement the information in this document or terminate the same.

END OF DOCUMENT
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